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On June 14, 1998 the Vdlage of Worth declared Depot Street, 
between 109th Street and 110th Street, our Historic District. 
Homes #1 • #6 are located in the Historical District. 

10850 ~outq ~ep.ot ~treet 
~uiH ht 1900 

1. 10850 South Depot Street/ Built in 1900/ Home located on John & 
Mary Lapstorft's fann. Their miginal homestead is located at 7240 107th St 
The Leipstotffs came to th.is country from Germany in the 1850's. John 
worked on a batge pulled by mules along the Feeder Canal or Stony ueek. 
They bought approx. 200 acres &om Wales Tobey in 1868, fanned the land 
and nused seven children. Son, Henry, was Worth's first rural mail caniet. 
Hemy's son, Hany, resided in this home. 
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10936 ~nuilJ ~epnt ~treet 
~uilt in 1898 

4. 10936 South Depot Street/ Built in 1898/ Home built by Robert Lucas. 
Robert invented the Coleman Lantern. Robert & Ida (Bishop) had 3 sons, 
George. Bruce, & Kenneth. Ida was the sister of Edward Payson Bishop 
who had built and operated the first geneal store located on the NE comer 
of 111 th St & Depot and was appointed Post Master in 1883. Son. 
Kenneth, remained in this house in which he was bom throughout the 82 
yea.rs of his life. Kenneth was a Police Magistrate and Worth Township 
Supervisor, and his wife Mildred "Sis" {Roulo) !AJcas, humanitarian and 
community activist had been named Woman of the Year. 
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7100 ~est 1 l0tq j.\treet 
~uilt in 1914 

6. 7100 West 110th Street/ Built in 1893/ An addition was added to 
the back in 1914. At one time this building housed Fred Lurdtke's 
Saloon, the Dart Brothers Hardware, and the Bede Saloon. Charles 
Beck was the proprietor. Emma (Ptdler) Hildebrand lived in this building. 
Her husband, Fred, was Village Treasurer. In 1904 Fred & Emma had 
purchased the Worth Hotel located at the southwest comer 111 th and 
Depot The Worth Race Track was very popular at that time and the hotel 
provided a place for the jockeys, trainers, and owners to stay. He later 
converted the building into a general store. The building also contained a 
community dance hall where the first Village Board met. 
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7132 ~est l lOtly ~treet 
~uilt in 1880 

7. 7132 West 110th Street/ Built in 1880/ This was the original Wabash 
Depot until 1905. After it was moved to this location it was the home of 
Oscar & Emily (Bnmiger) Strombug. Emily's half-brother, Franklin 
Russett, served as Worth's fourth Mayor. John and Jennie (Poonnan) 
~fartin purchased this home in 1907. Jennie Martin worked as the Ticket 
Agent for the Worth tmin station. Daughter, Mary (Martin) l\,fam, who 
had moved to this home when she was nine and remained here, was 
ma.ttied to Ray Marn who died during WWI and whose name represents 
our American Legion Post #991. Mary served as the American Legion's 
Ladies Auxiliuy's fitst President in t 946. Both Ray and Mary had worked 
for the Wabash Railroad Mary retired at the age of 72 after 53 years of 
service. 
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7136 ~est 110tq Jitrett 
~uilt ht 1912 

8. 7136 West 110th Street/ Built in t 912/ This was once the home of 
Henry & Irene (Wagner) Lode and daughter Betty Jean who mttrried Ed 
Fisher. Henry migrated from the Netherlands in 1923 along with his 
parents, Comelious, Akke, and 7 siblings. They later added 2 more 
children. The Lodes worked a truck fann at 101" & Worth Ave. The Lode 
family was involved in the community for many yeatS taking active roles in 
the village govemment., fire department, Mam-Meyer Post #991 American 
Legion, the lions 'Oub, the high school district, Worth Bank & Trust, and 
the Worth Methodist Church. Brother, Bert served as Fire Chief. Brother, 
Ed, was proprietor of Worth Texaco Service Station & Lode Petroleum Co. 
loated at the northeast comer 111 th & Harlem. This had been the first 
gasoline station in the village originally owned by Louis Lange, son of John 
& Minnie Lange. Ed (Lode Investments) was also responsible for many of 
the apartments and homes built in Worth. 
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7138 ~est llOtq Jitred 

~uilt in 1916 

9. 7138 West 110th Street/ Built in 1916/ 1bis Dutch Colonial style home 
was originally one story. A second floor was added in the 1980's. 
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10917 ~outq ~nrltm ~&enue 
'.!Quilt in 1903 

10. 10917 South Harlem Avenue/ Built in 190l/ This home ttpresents a 
1 1/2 atnty Cape Cod style. This was originally the home of Minnie 
Hoffman. Bub & Ruth Hoff had also resided in this home Bub owned a 
radio repait store at 110th & Western. 
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10934 Jiout4 ~rlem J\fr~nue 
:!Built in 1903 

11. 10934 South Harlem Avenue/ Built in 1903/ Home of William & 
Hazel (Hildebrand) Little. William Little was the first Fire Chief of the 
Worth Volunteer Fire Department He was also the first Commander of 
the l\.fam-Meyer American Legion Post #991, which he organized along 
with Jack Burgert of Palos Heights in 1946. I-us wife, Hazel, served as 
Village Oen:. Hazel's fath~ Fttd Hildebrand. was the Villuge •s Treasurer. 
William <>'WMd the hardware store on the SW comer of 111 th & Depot, 
which he acquired from his father-in-law when it was a general store. In 
1946 the Littles donated a portion of their property to the Worth Methodist 
Church so that it could be rebuilt after a fire damaged the original church 
located at 7127 111 th St The present church is located at t 12th & Depot 
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713 6 ~est 109tq Jlnce 
~uilt in 1892 

12 7136 West 109th Place/ Built in 1892/ The original home of George 
& Louise Poorman. CJ'COt'.gC's sister, Jennie Martin, was the Ttcket Agent 
for Worth's Wabash train station. Clarence & Lottie Kline purchased this 
home in 1947. Clarence worked in the meat market of the IGA Store, 
located at 7011 W. 1 t 1th St. Son, Richard, married Loretta Russert whose 
brother was the fourth mayor of Worth. Richard was involved with the 
Worth Boy Scouts for many years. To date, the home has remained in the 
Kline Family. 
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715 0 ~.est 109t~ Jllnce 
~uilt in 1914 

13. 7150 West 109th Place/ Built in 1914/ This style of home represents a 
1 1 /2 story bungalow. This was the home of Medan Kittel who was 
Commander of Mam-Meyer American Legion Post #991. 

13 



7148 -est 109tq Jlare 

~uilt in 1928 

14. 7148 West 109th Place/ Built in 1928/ English style home with 
gamhreJ roof. This was the home of Vivian (Kittle) Schachow, sister of 
Merlan Kittle. Vivian owned Vivian's Beauty Salon, located at 11350 S. 
Harlem, in the 1950's & 1960's. 
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7001 ~est 108t~ ~tr.cet 
~uilt in 1908 

15. 7001 West 108th Street/ Built in 1908/ Sam & Mary (Lcipstorft) 
Stewart inherited this property from Mary's parents, John & l\faty 
Leipstorff, one of Worth's first settlers. Sam's broth~ Henry. built this 
home and resided here with his wifCy Anna Louis and their 5 children. 
Henry became a Village Trustee in 1924. Henry also ranked among the ten 
highest checker players in the country. 
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7001 ~est 107!4 jitrtet 
~uilt in 1901 

16. 7001 West 107th Street/ Built in 1901/ This home was built on a 
section of John & Mary Leipstorff s original farm. The Leipstorffs 
purchased 200 acres in 1868 from Wales Tobey. This was the home of 
their son, William & wife, Martha (Biefuse). William & Martha had 6 
children & one adopted child Fwe generations of Leipstorffs have lived in 
Worth and continue to reside in Worth today. George and Dorothy 
Gomban.ickis (Gombis) bought this home on 2 1/2 acres from Martha in 
1940. An addition was built to the front of the home to provide room for 
Happy Time Nursery School, which Dorothy ran from 1948-1977. A very 
devote religious family, George could often be found on 111th St. preaching 
the gospel. The home & property was sold to a developer in 2006. 
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6920 ;llest 107tlf ~treJ?t 

~uiJt in 1917 

17. 6920 West 107th Street/ Built in 1917/ Home of Edward and 
Katherine (Cure) Lange. Edward was the son of John and Minnie 
(Rickhoff) Lange Minnie's parents were one of Worth's first settlers 
emigrating front Germany in the early 1860s. John Lange first came hett to 
work on William Leipstorffs fium. John & Minnie fanned the original 
Rickhoffhomestead located at 6939 W. 107th St. The Lange's supplied 
most of Worth with butter, eggs and milk during the horse and buggy days. 
Katherine was the daughter of Peter & Mary Cutt. The Cure family settled 
here in 1900. Peter was Worth's first Treasurer. Edward was also on the 
first Village Board as a Trustee. 
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1103 0 ~outlJ ~agl~ J\&enue 
~uilt in 1901 

18. 11030 South Nagle Avenue/ Built in 1901 / Evidence proves that the 
original building and sw:rounding property housed an office and spur 
railroad track for what once was the Worth Race Track and is now the 
Holy Sepulchre Cemetery located on 111 th & Ridgeland The horse race 
track was open from 1900 until 1910. The Lysen brothers built an addition 
onto the building but it was not actUally recogniud as a home until 1961. 
A caboose had remained on the property until the 1960's. 
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llltq & @nit Jni:h J\.freuut 
~uilt in 1915 

19. 111th & Oak Park Avenue/ Built in 1915/ The original front building 
ttpbced the first 2-room school located at 7130 111th St in order to 
accommodate Worth's 49 school age children in 1915. The land for this 
building was donated by Worth's first settlers, John & Jane CrandalL 
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6859 ~est llOt~ ~treet 
~uilt ittl893 

20. 6859 West t 10th Stteet/ Built in 1893/ Home built by (Daniel) 
Lincoln Crandall Lincoln was the youngest child of Worth's first settlen, 
John & Jane Cmndall. They had 6 children. Olaf & Olga Lysen rented this 
home in 1910. They had 7 childttn. Olaf was a VitlageTrustee. Son, 
Elmer, also served on the Village Board and was a member of the Worth 
Volunteer Fire Department. Son, Walter.. who was bom in the home with 
the help of midwife, Minnie (Lejpstotff) Rosembaum, was a Village Trustee 
and a Sunday school teacher at the Worth Methodist Church. To dare, 
Walter is the Editor and Publisher of the Worth Citiien Newspaper. Olaf's 
arrival from Scandinavia at the tum of the 20rll Century paved the way fot 
his brothen, Arvid, Oscar. Raymond. and sister.. Signe. 
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In 1866, John Crandall purchased a tract of land for $15 an acre 
from Benjamin Adams of Chicago. With the hope of increasing the 
settlements' population, John subdivukd the land between 110th & 
Crandall Ave., Depot to Worth St., into 31 home-sized lots. Houses 
#21 • #31 are located wilhin the Crandall Subdivision. John 
Crandall also provided the land on which the Wabash Railroad built. 

10955 ~outq ~nrtq J\fr:enu:e 
'.iiluilt in 1918 

MAIL ORDER HOME 

21. 10955 South Worth Avenue/ Built in 1918/ This home is the 
Princeville Model from the Sears Roebuck & Co. catalog. It was originally 
loated at the SE comer of Crandall & Worth Ave. Lindon & Mabel 
(Crandall) Perry originally lived in this home. An identical house was built 
directly south and facing 111 th St for Mabel's brother Albert James 
Crandall & wife Dolly. Mabel & A.J. were the children of James Albert & 
Maty "Mollie• (Sproat) Cl'Jlndall. James was the son of John and Jane 
(McKenzie) Crandall who were the first settlers in Worth. 
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11015 ~outlt ~ortlt !'nenue 
~uilt in 1925 

22. 11015 South Worth Avenue/ Built in 1925/ The Lysen brothen, Ola( 
Oscar, Arrid. and Raymond built this home. Th.is home was built for Al 
and Ha2:el Holstrom who owned a fuel oil company in Oak Lawn. They 

had 2 children. Albert Jr. & Gloria. Son. Al Jr., married Elva Behrends. 
The Behrends owned a large hardware store in Oak Lawn for many years. 

Al Jr. was one of the first pilots to fly aimlail for the U.S. Mail Service. 
"This was also the home of Worth Police Officer, William Demblon. 
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11017 ~out~ ~ortq l\&enue 
~uHt in 1924 

23. 11017 South Worth Avenue/ Built in 1924/ Home built for Otto& 
Signe (Lysen) Johnson. The Lysen brothers built this h.ome for rhcir sister. 
Otto worked for the Boroen Milk Co. who at the time was converting from 
horse drawn milk tankers to truck tankcn. He was the tint employee to 
drive a big tanker from Wisconsin every day to pick up milk. Otto and 
Signe had two children, Rtymond & Helen. Helen married Erwin Cute 
whose grandfather, Peter Cure. was Worth's first Tmasurer. The Lysen­
Cure family owned this home for 70 years. 
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11019 $outJJ :mortq !'-£,l?nue 

~uilt in 1923 

.... 

24. 11019 South Worth Avenue/ Built in 1923/ The home of Arvid & 
Amanda Lysen and daughter Ethel. The Lysen brothers Olaf, Oscar, 
Atvid, and Raymond built this home. The brothers were wpenters who 
had built most of the original homes in Palos Heights and Worth. The 
Lysens were active in community affairs including school, church, sports 
and politics. At one time this house had been converted into a real estate 
office. 
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llOZO ~nuth ~orth J\freuue 
:!Built in 1895 

2S. 11020 South Worth Avenue/ Built in 1895/ Home of Benjamin & 
Harriet Crandall. In 1879 Ben married his second cousin, Harriet, the daugh• 
ter of John and Jane Crandall who first settled Worth in 1858. Ben was the 
son of Heman _& Lydia (Bushnell) Crandall. In 1833, at the age of 21, Heman 
walked from Lake Champlain, New York to Chicago to purchase 
land. He eventually settled in Bremen Township. Heman was 
one of the earliest settlers in this vicinity. Ben was a member 
of Worth's first Health Board in 1914, a Police Magistrate, 
and was Wonh Township,s Road Commissioner. Harriet fttquently acted 
as a midwife in the community. Their son. Dan, also served as Worth 
Township,s Highway Commissioner and was Worth1s fint Police Chief. 
Through the years the Crandall family had completed a century of service 
in elective offices & civic work. To date. descendants of the Crandall family 
still reside in the home. 25 



7006 ~.est <1Iranball Jur.enue 

~uilt in 1896 

26. 7006 West Crandall Avenue/ Built in 1896/ This home was originally 
built for the Crandall family. The Foyle family had also resided he.re. Fred 
Foyle served on the Village Board as a Trustee. Son. Bert. started a well 
contractor business; Foyle & Sons, in 1906 and served on the School Board 
for seven.I tenns. This was also the parsonage for Rev. Guy Chester Jones, 
Pastor of the Worth Methodist Church from 1928- 1936. And, this has 
been the home of Herb & Alice Stewart & family. Herb was the son of 
Henry Stewart who served on the Village Board. Herb "Stew" played semi­
pro baseball with the Cole-Lenzi team, coached & managed local teams and 
started Worth's first Little League. To date. the home has remained in the 
Stewart Family. 
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7012 ~est airatthaH J\ueniu 
:!Built in 1893 

27. 7012 West Cnndall Avenue/ Built in 1893/ Fn.nklin Russert, who 
resided here, was the fourth Mayor of the Village of Worth and served from 
1943-1949. His wife, Dorothy, was President of the PTA. Fnnklin was the 
grandson of Hemy & Mal:gat'ct (Bn.iniger) Russett who first settled at 
111 th & 75th Ave., which was known as the gravd pit, in the mid l 800's. 
Frank's father, W.tlliam. worked as a watchman duting the constmcrion of 
the Cah'iag Channel. Frank had worked for the Worth Dauy delivering 
milk door to door. The dairy was located at 112dl & Harlem. I.Ms & 
Mary Macauley had also resided here before purchasing the house next 
door. 
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7030 ~~st <t!rnrthttll !\ftttttu 

~uilt in 1903 

28. 7030 West Crandall Avenue/ Built in 1903/ The Sladek family were 
the original owners. Lewis & Mary (Polchow) Macauley purchased this 
home in 1921., Lewis had wotked fot a construction crew on the Calumet 
Sag Channel in 191 S. He worked for Bert Foyle well drilling from 1919 
until 1926 when he started his own well drilling company. Aloog with the 
Foyles, together they provided the majority of the det:pwater wells in 
Worth, Chicago Ridge, & Palos Heights. Lewis served as Duector, Clerk, & 
President of the School Boardifrom 1926-1947. In 1946 Lewis became 
Director of Orland State Bank and in 1955 became the President of the 
bank. He was also President of the Worth Civic Assoc. in 195 l and was a 
Jay lead" in the Worth Methodist Church. ~ Wilbur (Buss), served on 
the School Board in 1949 and worked for Worth Township. He served in 
WWII as a demolition expert. Son, Chester also served in WWII as a pilot 
of a 8~24 bomber. The home remained in the Macauley family until 2002. 
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7013 ~c5t Q!ranball j\frenue 
~uilt in 1934 
MAIL ORDER HOME 

29. 7013 West Crandall Avenue/ Built in 1934/ This home is the 
Collingwood ModeHrom the Sean Roebuck & Co. catalog. Home kits 
had approJtimately 39,000 numbered parts. not including nails and screws. 
This mail-order home was built by George & Anne (Leipstotff) Hasenfa.D{ 
Anne was the daughter ofWtlliam & Martha Leipstotff and gnnddaughtet 
of John and Mary Leipstorff. who first settled in Worth in 1868. The hOOlf 
was delivemf here by the Wabash Railroad. Two additions and otbet 
altentions, such as closing in the front porch, have occu.tred since it was 
fint built To date, the home has mnamc.·d in the Leipstorff family. 
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11026 Jinutq ~nrt~ l\&eniu 
3!]uilt in 1922 MAIL ORDER HOME 

30. 11026 South Worth Avenue/ Built in 1922/ This is a Gordon­
Van Tine Co. Bungalow. The home was built for Mary #Mollie" 
Elizabeth (Sproat) Crandall. Mary was the wife of James 
Albert, son of John & Jane Crandall, who fint settled Worth in 1858 and 
played an important put in the development of Worth. James & Maly 
originally resided next door with their children Albert James (A.J.) and 
Mabel Elizabeth. After the death of her husband Mary subdivided the lot 
and had the smaller home built for herself. The Crandalls w~ one of the 
prominent families who founded Worth's first church in 1883. It was 
originally known as the Methodist-Episcopal Church. located at 71V W. 
1 t 1th St. Maiy served the chwch as a member of the Ladies Aid Society. At 
one time this home had served as a parsonage for the church. This was also 
the home of John & Ruby limning. Ruby worked for the Worth Post 
Office. The home originally had a front porch with French windows, which 
was converted in the t 980's. 30 



11028 jiDufq -ortq }\frenm 
~uilt in 1896 

RAZED 2006 

31. 11028 South Worth Avenue/ Built in 1896/ Home of James Albert & 
Mary Elizabeth (Sproat) Cnndall James was the oldest son of John & Jane 
(McKenzie) Crandall. In 1834. at the age of 4,John came to Illinois from 
Franklin County, New York. Jane c:ame to the U.S. from Scotland in 1835. 
John & Jane first resided in Bremen Township in 1845 and settled in 
Worth in 1858. Their homestud was located at 6901 W. 111th St. James 
married Maiy,Sptoat from Joliet and they had two childttn, Albert and 
:Mabel who resided in homes directly across the street with their families. 
The Altman family also lived here. Frank Altman & bis wife,Juanita were 
Village Trustees. \Frank also served on the School Board. Juanin was the 
great granddaughter of John & Jane Crandall and granddaughter of Ben & 
Harriet Crandall. This had also been a parsorutge for Rev. Harold Brett 
who served as Minister of the Worth Methodist Church. 
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11116 Jiout~ ~ort~ J\&l!nu.e 

~uilt in 1926 

32 11116 South Worth Avenue/ Built in 1926/ Home of the Conway 
Family and built by Edward G. Conway. The Conway Blacksmith Shop 
also occupied this property. Edward "Pappy• was the second Mayor of 
Worth from 1930-1941. He also served as Fire Chief for the Worth 
Volunteer Fire Department. His wif~ Gertrude, was the first President of 
the PT A. Their son, Edward Jr., was Commander of the Mam-Meyers 
American Legion Post #991 and served on the Police force and the Worth 
Volunteer Fire Department. He married Florence "Babe" Jousrna who 
served in the Marines in WWIL Dllughter,Jessica married Edward 
Emonds. Son, William •stogie" also served as Fite Chief and was married 
to Elsie Coverick. To date, the home has .remained in the Conway family. 

32 



1115 0 /ff,outq ~nrtq µ~nu.e 

~uilt in 1912 

33. 11150 South Worth Avenue/ Built in 1912/ This home represents the 
Foursquare style. Lindon Perry built this home for his parents. Lindon was 
married to Mabel Cr:andal~ who was the daughter of James & Mary 
Crandall and gmnd<hughter of first settlers. John & Jane Crandall. A 
servants' quarters was located where the gamge now stands. The Dancie 
family resided there. 

33 



1115 8 ~nut4 ~ort4 J\&enue 
~uilt in 1917 

l!li.-- . 

34. t t 158 South Worth Avenue/ Built in 1917 / Harry Ferrin resided here. 
He was a Village Trustee and the fint butcher in Worth. The home is a 
Foursquare style. Characteristics of a Foursquare are two stories, four 
rooms per floor, no center ~ hipped or pyramidal roofs with pronounced 
eaves and do.tmets biding an extra half story. A distinctive American house 
type during the opening years of the 20th Century. 

34 





7011 ~~st 113tq ~tred 

~uHt in 1874 

36. 701 t West 113th Street/ Built in 1874/ Origiml home of Wales & 
Elizabeth (Burt) Tobey. Wales first acquired land here in 1856 and then 
settled here with his bride in 1874. They had a dairy fa.an. In 1883 Wales 
donated land for the first church to be built. Since there were few churches 
in the area the origiml Methodist Church, located at 7127 111 th St. bad also 
seived other denominations. Their son (Charles) Clifford, resided in 
this home, where he was bom in 1884, until his death in 1953. Cliff was 
Worth's Postmaster from 1926- 1953. Also home of the McDonough 
Family. Marjorie (fobey) McDonough was Cliff's daughter. Francis 
McDonough was the fifth Mayor of Worth who served from 1949-1955. 
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11257 ~outq ~~pot J\fttnm 
~uilt in 1928 

37. 11257 South Depot Avenue/ Built in 1928/ This home along with the 
adjacent home directly east was built by the Good Fellowship Oub, or 
Booster Club, which was made up of early settlers such as A.J. & Dan 
Crandall, Robert Wilson. & Clifford Tobey to stimulate the local economy. 
The dub had built 4 homes and was also responsible for purchasing 
Worth's first fue truck in 1925. lbis was the home of George & Mary 
"Pansy" (Powers) Plahm. They had 8 children. Both George and Pansy 
held the office of Village Clerk. George served from 1928 - t 955 and 
Pansy from 1955 - 1963. In the early years this home was used as the 
office of the Village Oerk, George was also Fire Chief on the Worth 
Volunteer Fire Department from 1949 - 1952. As a child George worked as 
a water boy during construction of the Cal-Sag Channel 
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111%3 ~uutq Jrel.ltr J\&.eum 
~uilt in 1928 

38. 11123 South Preller Avenue/ Built in 1928/ Home of the Templin 
family. Vernon Templin was the sixth Mayor of Worth from 1955 • 1961. 
His wife, Leab Rose, was a schoolteacher in Worth. Their son. Charles, 
was a Lieutenant on the Worth Volunteer Fire Department. Leah was the 
grand daughter of Edward Payson Bishop who first bought farmland in 
Worth Township in 1865 and in 1881 settled in Worth with his wife 
Elizabeth. They built and operated the first general store and raised 7 
children. Their oldest son, Carl, Leah•s father, remained a life-long resident 
and carried on the family business until 1940. To date, the home has 
remained in the Templin family. 
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11119 ~.outlf Jlrelur J\&enut 
~uilt in 1923 

39. 111 J 9 South Prelltt Avenue/ Built in 1923/ Home of the Bishop 
family. Edward "Bud" Bishop served as Worth Town.wp Road 
Commissioner. He was also a Village Trustee for 12 years. Son of Carl 
Bishop and grandson of Edward Payson Bishop who settled here in J 88 J 
and built the first general store located on the northeast comer of 
l 11th St. & DepoL The store also served as the first Post Office. Edward P. 
served as Post Master nnd the Justice of Peace for many years. 
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7500 ~est llltft ~treet 
~uilt in 1918 

40. 7500 West 111 th Sum/ Built in 1918/ Home of Walter G. & 
F1o.rence (Dieting) Mabaffay. This is also the former site of the Mahaffay 
Machine Shop. Walter G. was a Village Qerk of Worth. His son, Walter, 
aavtd on the Worth Planning and Zoning Cot:mnission. F1orence's pam,.ts 
owned a grove juat east of the home. Diesing'• Grove boated picnics fot 
42 yean. 
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106th Pl ......... ....... M6 
107th Pl. ..... . . ..... M7 

Depot St ... .. ..... K9 
1-tarlem Ave ......... 19 

107th St. ........... . .. . G7 
108th Pl. .......... . . . .. F9 

Highland Ave . . . ..... . M4 
HomeAve ........ R22 

108th St. .. ..... G&, 1..6, S8 
109th Pl. ....... .. Cl 1, Ml 1 

Lloyd Dr . . ......... R 11 
Lode Dr . . . . . ..... . ... N9 

109th St ... . CIO. PIO, Sl0 
110th Pl. . .. .... ....... G12 

Nagle Ave ...... . V9, V23 
Nashville Ave ..... .. 59, 522 

110th St... ....... . Gl ?.. U12 Natchez Ave . . . . . !J9, U23 
lllthl'I ........ . 114,N14 Natoma Ave .......... . R20 
1111h st. ..... .... . ... . en Neenah Ave .. . . .T9, T2J 
112th l>I . ....... .. Gl6, N16 
112thSt . . ........ H15, N15 

NewEnglanclAvc .. , .... NS 
Nordica Ave ... . ...... . l.9 

I 13th Pl. ....... ... .. .. NS 
1 H~h St. .. . , .... .... .. N17 

Normandy Ave . . ... . QI I 
Oak Park Ave .......... P9 

114th Pl. ........ ...... N19 Oak Tree .......... .. .. . ~i6 
I 14th St. ............ ... NS Oconto Ct . ........... 110 
115th Pl. ...... .... .... N21 Octavia Ave ....... .... G13 
I 15th St ......... . ..... N20 Odell Cl ............. G10 
116th St. ..... .. ..... . N22 OketoAve . . . ...... Fl0 

J K L 

PaciltC Drive ..... . ..... G 16 
Plahr11 Ct. • • • · ..... M9 
Preller AvleA ••• . , ....... Jl 5 
Ridgelanr ve ... . ... . V 19 
Ruthr.rford Ave. , .. , .Ql 1 
SouthWest Highway ... . F8 
wood~:e. • • • •.. . ... U22 
worth e • .. .. .. ... MB 

M N 0 p Q R s T u 

-...., __ 


